Check General or Technical

Project No.WY FLAP TET TR200(1),
Project: Sagebrush Connector Pathway

# General Technical Question Answer Date
. L Restoration is limited to Placing Conserved
There are not any restoration or seeding items i i .
1 X . . . o Topsoil. The NPS will be reseeding the 4/6/23
listed with this contract. Are they missing? )
disturbed areas.
The table of contents in the aforementioned
solicitation shows a Superintendent’s
2 X Compendium in section J which doesn’t seem to Jwill be addressed under Amendment A0O01 4/6/23
be in the solicitation offered. Can you look into
adding that section?
Section 201.04 (e) states to “Install temporary
construction fence to protect vegetation and .
. . . No. temporary construction fence to
critical oot zones designated to remain as rotect vegetation and critical root zones is
3 X directed by the CO”. Is this temporary p i & 4/17/23
i . ) incidental to 20101-0000 CLEARING AND
construction fence paid under Line Item No. GRUBBING
A0960 63503-1000 Temporary Traffic Control, '
Plastic Fence?
Section 251.04 States to provide a 12” topsoil
layer according to section 624.04. Is it the
overnment’s intent to use existing topsoil
4 X & . gtop will be addressed under Amendment A002 4/17/23
conserved on the project or to have the
contractor purchase and import topsoil for this
item?
Section 403 specs using 58-34 oil. Would the
overnment please consider using the state
5 X & P ! & Please Bid as shown 4/17/23

grade oils for this area in place of 58-34 which is
not common in Wyoming.




Can you confirm the Solicitation Number
please? We are seeing 3 different ones from This will be addressed under Amendment 4/19/23

the invitation to bid, the solicitation form, and JA0O3.
the bid bond invitation number.




